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Dear Dr, Moras 

I r e g r e t t h a t your ^ p l i c a t i o n fo r another Guggenheim 
Fellowship was not granted. We are never i n position-— 
considering the funds a t our d i sposa l— t o cboose for 
Fellowships more than a aua l l percentage of the t o t a l 
number of our app l i can t s* The re l e never any a l t e r n a t i v e 
for us but to choose from among many ab l e a p p l i c a n t s ; and 
i t goes without saying t h a t a l l t he Fellows 1*10 asked for 
f u r t he r Fellowship a s s i s t anee a r e very a b l e . 

Please pardon the brev i ty of t h i s , Unfortunately I have 
t o w r i t e very maqy l e t t e r s l i k e i t ; f o r the l i s t of appli-
can t s fo r second Fellowships was a ve ry long o n e . 

With bes t wishes , I am 

M:a 

e r e ly yot t rs , 

y 

Alien Moe 
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